American Council of Engineering
Companies of South Carolina
Board of Director’s Meeting

February 7, 2019
Parrish & Partners
10:00 AM
Call In Info:
Call in: 877.778.5242 . Code: 8090281
Leader Pin: 4394866

Board of Directors

Cameron Nations, Chair
Keith Overstreet Vice Chair
Jason Eppley, Sec./Treasurer
Chuck Black, Director
Petrina Butler, Director

Matt Gehman, Director

Jeff Mulliken, Director

Kevin Shoemake, Director
Mike Wooten, Director

Kylie Page, Past Chair*
Rick Fauteux, Nat. Director *

__ Jerry Carter, Affiliate National Director*
Committee Chairs:

Melvin Williams, Transportation Committee*

Ricky Ward, Communications

Caleb Pozick, EEA
ACEC-SC Staff

Adam B. Jones Executive Director*
____ Elaine Mikell, Account Executive *
_____ Other*

* denotes non-voting

ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES

of South Carolina

Agenda

Call to Order — Cameron Nations
e Approve Consent Agenda (Motion Required)
o Board Meeting Minutes, December 6, 2018
e  Membership Report
o Financial Report — Jason Eppley
e Financial Report (Motion Required)
e Chair's Report — Cameron Nations
e Strategic Plan Progress
v Grow/Diversify Membership — Kevin Shoemake
v Grow the Brand - Kylie Page / Keith Overstreet

v’ Legislative Influence - Adam Jones / Matt Gehman
v' Energize & Engage Membership — Adam B. Jones

¢ Vice Chair's Report - Keith Overstreet, PE

e Planning Retreat
o Executive Director's Report — Adam B. Jones

e Legislative Report
o H.3758Joint & Several Liability - SCCLR
S.401 Utility Relocation Bill
S.266 State Guard
H 3263 (Military & Spouse Licensure)
H.3622 (Lobbyist definition)
Plastic Pipe Bill
o Building Code Adoption

Engineers at the State House on Wednesdays
Legislative Reception
ACEC-SC/SCSPE Winter Meeting
EEA
ACEC Young Professional Award
ACEC-SC Board at George McCall House Wednesday 6/5/19
e ACEC National/National Directors Report — Rick Fauteux
e Committee Reports:

e Transportation Committee — Williams
Environmental Committee — Overstreet
B.R.E Committee — Black
Communication Committee — Ward
Membership — Shoemake
Advocacy/PAC — Gehman

v PAC Auction
v' Board Support on Auction ltems

¢  Nominating Committee — Kylie Page
e  Other Business

e Loftis for Senate (PAC Trustee Vote)
o Next Meeting: March 15, 2019 Westin Poinsett at Retreat

O O O O O

The mission of ACEC-SC is to promote and protect the business interests and professional standards of engineers in the state of
South Carolina; and to improve member firms' ability to profitably provide quality services to their clients.



American Council of Engineering Companies of South Carolina
Board of Directors Meeting
December 6, 2018
Parrish & Partners, Columbia, SC

Call to Order: ACEC-SC Chair, Cameron Nations, PE, called the meeting to order at 10:05 am. The
following were in attendance: Keith Overstreet, PE; Jeff Mulliken, PhD, PE; Kevin Shoemake, PE; Kylie
Page, PE; Petrina Butler, PE; Rick Fauteux, PE; Jason Eppley, PE, Adam Jones and Elaine Mikell. On
conference call were: Chuck Black, PE; and Jerry Carter, PE.

Consent Agenda: Motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the November 1, 2018, Board of
Director’s meeting minutes.

The following firms were confirmed for membership.

e Alfred Benesch & Company (sponsored by Rick Fauteux, HDR)
e Gannett Flemming (sponsored by Chuck Black, S&ME)
e Subsurface Utility Solutions (Affiliate Member)

Executive Director Adam Jones said GHD would like to become a member. GHD is a member of ACEC
national. They were recruited in New York but want to join in every state where they have offices. They
are working on an office in Charleston. They pay national dues directly every year. The vote for GHD
will be at the next Board meeting once an application has been received.

Jones said those that have not paid their dues thus far have been notified and have assured us the check
is in the mail.

Financial Report: Secretary/Treasurer Jason Eppley reported on the Financial Statement.

e Yearto date income is $346,884.63, expenses of $ 148,885.20, net income of $197,699.43.

e Motion was made, seconded and approved to accept the financial report as given.

e There will be more expenses that are associated with the ACEC-SC/SCDOT Annual meeting as
well as more income from the event. There was a discussion of upcoming expenses as part of
the conference and what additional income was outstanding.

Chairman’s Report (Cameron Nations):

Strategic Plan Progress

e Grow/Diversify Membership-Chair Kevin Shoemake
o One action item was to assemble managed company data of graphs/spreadsheets
containing company names, contact names and addresses.
o Membership in ACEC-SC is only 78 firms out of a total of 766 statewide.
o Setagoal of new members each year of at least 5.
o Inthe process of reviewing recruitment materials.

Two action Items

o Shoemake will send the list of potential members to the Board members.



e Jones is to send the Board the promotional materials that are normally sent to potential
members.

e Grow the Brand-Co-Chairs Kylie Page/Keith Overstreet:

O
O

Working on transparency of the nominating process

Sending to the Board for review a procedure documenting what is already outlined in
the BylLaws.

Bylaws state the nomination process begins after January 2.

Working on the way nominations are accepted, the process and where submissions
should be made.

The nomination process will begin with the next Board meeting.

Invite new members to the Board Retreat in March and announce at every Board
meeting and committee meeting that nominations are being accepted.

Hold a membership meeting breakfast prior to the start of the Board meeting at the
Board retreat.

Overstreet said that work on the communication piece has moved to the
Communication Committee (Ricky Ward).

Overstreet reported that ACEC said ACEC-SC may use the webservice. Executive
Director Jones will speak with Ricky Ward on web service.

Revamp ACEC-SC website since ACEC has a platform, improve the website by using ACEC
national as much as possible.

Jones said there was a totally revamped website for the ACEC-SC/SCDOT Annual
Meeting, Tuesday, December 4.

Jones said the cost now is $100.00 a month but at $1200.00 this is not excessive.
Working on having information on the website to push alerts.

e Legislative influence-Co-Chairs Adam Jones/Matt Gehman

O
O

Jones said there will be legislative sessions at the winter meeting, Earl Hunter to speak.
Legislators were invited to the ACEC-SC/SCDOT Annual Meeting on Tuesday.

e Engage and Energize Membership-Chair Adam Jones

O
O
O

Jones working on a training program for new Board members.

There will be a social media training session at the Winter meeting.

Working on energizing the new generation with social media, ie: Facebook, Twitter,
LinkedIn.

Mulliken attended the Georgia conference where prizes were awarded for those
participating in social media during the event. This got people engaged while attending
the sessions.

Organize a social media committee. Fauteux suggested we reach out to Theresa
McClure, who is handing the silent auction, about talking to the Board about social
media.

Jones said there is a white paper from ACEC concerning social media.



e ACEC Leadership Orientation in Washington was informative and a wonderful opportunity to

meet the ACEC staff.

o President Nations thanked Jones for showing him around DC.

o Nations said money is in the budget for the Board to attend, ACEC pays for the hotel
room and meals.

o Nations said meeting Linda Darr and learning of her new iniatives was informative.

o They attended a dinner with other MOs and ACEC leadership.

o During orientation they spoke about the strategic plan and how the member states can
revamp theirs.

o Items that were discussed were Governmental Affairs, Publication links for the
websites, contract documents, industry briefs, PAC, communications, finances,
administration, association legal issues, the annual meeting and the Engineering
Excellence Awards.

o They met the new Membership Director, Daphne Bryant.

o He encouraged everyone to attend the orientation.

Executive Directors Report (Adam Jones):

e Legislatively things are starting to pick up.

O

Representative Brian White will no longer be chair of the House Ways and Means
Committee. The Republican Caucus didn’t think he was towing the party line so he was
relieved of his position. This is one of the highest positions in the House since it is
basically the gatekeeper of the budget.

Representative White will not be on the Ways and Means committee next year.

He was moved to the House LCI committee but will have no seniority on the committee.
ACEC-SC will be working with Representative White even more since most of our work is
with LCI.

Representative Murrell Smith, Sumter, was elected Chair of Ways and Means
Committee with Gilda Cobb Hunter, Orangeburg, elected as first Vice Chair and
Representative Gary Simrill, Rock Hill elected as second Vice Chair.

There will be new committee members with newly elected Representatives.
Representative Russell Ott, Calhoun County, who has always been an ally is now on the
LCI Committee, which could be either good or bad. He led the right against the Plastic
Pipe Bill.

Most members of the LCI get in-line with Chairman Sandifer, or they end up on another
committee.

Representative Ott has challenged Sandifer before on the House floor, so hopefully that
does not change.

e Legislation that ACEC-SC will be working on this year.

O

A large Tort package passed in 2005, but the trial lawyers were able to slip in language
to our joint and several liability law that was considered okay at the time. As the years
have passed, it has been realized as quite awful. It was disputed and went all the way to
the State Supreme Court, but they ruled that the language was ok.



The problem is it allows the plaintiff to choose who they want to bring a lawsuit against
when there is more than one party involved. The plaintiff can settle out of court with
the person who has the least insurance and then go after whoever has the better
insurance. The jury will never hear that they settled with the other party due to this
language and the “empty seat” defense.

The effects engineers because if one of you or your employees is driving a company
vehicle, that means you could end up being responsible for 100% of the damages even if
you are only partially at fault.

The South Carolina Civil Justice Coalition, which ACEC-SC are members, will be leading
the fight but we will be lobbying for passage of new Joint & Several Liability language as
well. SCCIC is working with the one former justice that voted against the decision the
SC Supreme Court issued.

According to the SC Home Builders Lobbyist, they will be re-introducing the Building
Code Adoption Bill.

Jones is certain the Plastic Pipe Bill will be back in January.

Monday, December 10-12, Jones will be attending the SC Business Lobbyist Round table
to hear what other legislation will be coming this year. This is a group made up of pro-
business lobbyist. No contract lobbyist will be there. He will report on this in January.

e Jones attended the National Association of Engineering Council Executive Meeting last week,
November 28-December 2.

O

There were over 30 ACEC Executive Directors that met to hear more about the ACEC
Trust.
They talked more to new CEO Linda Darr, and VP Daphne Bryant to discuss ACEC
National.
After meeting the ACEC national staff, Jones feels ACEC-SC is on the right track.
ACEC wants to get all 500 of the ENR 500 as members. There are 59 that are not
members. They asked each MO to recommend one person from each state to help
recruit these firms in each state. Without volunteers, Jones will approach Peter Strub
about it since he knows the value proposition.
ACEC is working on a new Strategic Plan. Once it comes out in April, we may want to re-
look at our Strategic plan and make tweaks to mirror national.
We also discussed a commission plan for MOs for bringing in new members. There was
A LOT of discussion on this, but nothing finalized. NAECE will continue to work with
ACEC and hopefully have something deliverable by the meeting in May.
Jones heard from other MOs around the country and what they are facing in the
legislature.
= Several states said they have heard that bills are going to be introduced in their
states to get rid of licensure.
= Some for all licensees and some for PEs.
= Thisis being led by Tea Party folks in their states.
= A couple states have had QBS battles. In Utah, they’ve got a bill that will charge
sales tax on all services. Jones said this concerns him because there is an ad hoc
tax committee in SC that is looking into this idea now.



= Jones will monitor these states to see if any of these bills gain traction.

e ACEC-SC /SCDOT Annual Meeting
o OnTuesday, December 4, we had our largest ACEC-SC/SCDOT Annual meeting to date with
587 attendees, speakers, exhibitors, and sponsors in attendance.
o We had 43 sponsors, 42 of them exhibited also.
We also received close to 200 toys for Toys for Tots, so that is pretty good.
He cannot tell how the expenses and income will line up yet. We did spend a good bit more
money this year, but hopefully we’ll still make a large profit.

e  While at the meeting, three-member firms approached Jones about getting SCDOT work.

O

O
O
O

Two firms feel like the size of their firm was a disadvantage.

Two firms said they feel like the same firms are getting the work.

Jones said told them he would put this topic on the agenda for the Board to discuss.
Board said this was a QBS issue. The key for these firms is to differentiate themselves
from each other. Right now, if a firm does not have recent evaluations, they only go by
references. The SCDOT is looking at scoring. What percentage should be on proposal
as this is the most subjective part of the proposals. Everyone should be open and
honest. Maybe another opportunity is through the Transportation Committee. The
SCDOT is feeling pressure about spreading the work out, their mandate is to QBS.

Everything goes strictly by proposal. CE&l is similar and the same. They are calling
references.

o The SCDOT’s new motto is making selections analytically, not politically.

e The ACEC-SC Environmental Committee is working on the track for the ACEC-SC/SCSPE Winter
Meeting. We're trying to have a call on December 14" with ACEC’s Environmental head Lynn
Schlosser. Possible topics are how engineers deal with the extreme weather and a social media

topic.

e The SCSPE Business track has the following topics lined up.
o Licensing Issues in the Design Build Construction Management Era — Jay Mathews, JD
o Ethics for Design Professionals — Dr. Dennis Fallon
o Joint & Several Liability & Legislative Update — With Earl Hunter SCCJC and Adam B. Jones
o Marketing for Design Professionals — Pecan Marketing
e Reg Christopher will present the Keynote address on leadership.

ACEC National Director’s Report (Rick Fauteux):

e Fauteux told the Board Linda Darr has a new cabinet in place.
e Engineering Excellence Awards projects are due to national by January 4.
e PACisover 1.8 million.

e The slate of ACEC officers for national is in the Board packet.
e Motion was made to select those names on the ballot, seconded and passed.



e Fauteux will submit the Board’s vote for the four individuals shown on the ballot.

e The Annual Convention will be May 5-8, Washington, DC. Fauteux reminded everyone to bring
someone new.

e Fauteux is finishing up the term as National Director, but will not run for re-election, but will
continue to participate. The position will be open.

Committee Reports:

e Transportation Committee (Chair Emily Swearingen)

o Emily Swearingen was not in attendance so Adam Jones reported on her behalf

o Design Build recommendations will be presented to Chris Gaskins, they are changing
how they handle IMR as there are items of concern.

o Partnering Committee meeting minutes are being sent to John Boylston for approval
before being sent to everyone.

o New members have been selected to the Transportation Subcommittees and will be
notified this week.

o Transition meeting scheduled for December 12, for the transition from Swearingen to
Melvin Williams.

o Working on a calendar of all possible meetings for the whole year to avoid conflicts with
other events/meetings.

e Environmental Committee (Chair Overstreet)
o Working on the Environmental Track of the ACEC-SC/SCSPE Winter meeting in February.

e BRE Committee (Chair Black)
o  Will begin working on scholarships and the Future Leaders program after the first of the
year.

e Communications Committee (Ricky Ward)
o Notin attendance, nothing to report.

e Membership Committee (Shoemake)
o Nothing new to report that was not touched on earlier.

e Advocacy/PAC (Gehman/Williams)

o Gehman told everyone about the oyster roast/silent auction.
In the packets is a save the date card and a solicitation letter for donations.
Working on pricing for the event.
Discussed having a bowling tournament as another way to make money regionally.
Jones reminded the Board about the Legislative Reception, January 29, 2019.
Jones will have talking points with the legislators for the event.

O O O O O

e Engineering Excellence Awards Gala (Caleb Pozsik)
o Everything except emcee is set, still working on emcee.
o Judging will be Friday, December 14 at the ACEC-SC office.



e National PAC Report (Jerry Carter)

O

O O O O O

Carter gave the report over the phone.

Made the goal 21.5% over the goal amount.

ACEC is 85% of the goal for this year, $161,000.00 from goal.

This is the final report from Carter.

With Board approval, Kylie Page will be the new PAC chair.

Page was nominated, a motion was made, seconded and passed as the new PAC chair.

Other Business: None

Next Meeting: January 3, 2019 Parrish & Partners.

Motion was made to adjourn the meeting, seconded and passed for adjournment at 12:13 pm.

Respectfully submitted by,
Elaine Mikell

Associate



Good morning. | hope you all had a wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year. With the New Year,
ACEC-SC kicks in to overdrive.

The minutes from our last Board of Directors Meeting are attached. I've also attached the Financial
Statement that was generated 1/2/19. ACEC-SC is tracking well. We have an income of $379.664.44 vs.
Expenses of $206,421.46 for a net income of $173,242.98. We are still getting some income from the
ACEC-SC /SCDOT meeting as well as waiting for the final bill from the IT Company. We will be getting
income from the Winter Meeting starting this week. We will also start seeing some in come from the
upcoming ACEC-SC PAC Silent Auction, but that will be passed through to the PAC account. ACEC-SC
Current assets are $497,695.88 vs Liabilities and Equity of the same amount. ACEC-SC is strong
financially. One thing to note, we did get a commission check from the ACEC-SC Business Insurance
Trust. Though the check was for $1,000.00 we allocated the price of an affiliate membership from that
money as that is how the BIT asked to pay their dues.

The legislature returns next Tuesday. As bills have been prefilled | have started reading. There are bills
dealing with dams introduced (which | was expecting due to lack of passage in the last session,) a bill
dealing with the Secretary of Transportation appointed by the Governor and devolving the duties of the
commission, as well as a couple other bills I've started tracking. Click here to see a list of the prefiled
legislation I've already started tracking.

We know we will see the PVC Pipe Preference Bill in some form again this year. This bill will get harder
and harder to defend as they see how we, the engineers work against it, they will try to craft language
that takes away our argument. The lobbyist for the rural water association and the water quality
association and SC Water Works Association retired at the end of last year’s session. They have hired a
familiar face though. Earl Hunter, former head of DHEC and Executive Director of the South Carolina
Coalition for Lawsuit Reform (formerly SCCJC), who works out of IMA’s office and is a friend. Hunter and
| have already met several times on how we have worked against the PVC pipe preference legislation the
past 5 years.

These same water groups also hired Hunter to work with SCDOT on the utility relocation bill that stalled
last year. This is another bill we will follow and if and when SCDOT and the water groups need our help
we will lobby for it.

ACEC-SC will be working with Hunter and the SC Coalition for Lawsuit Reform (SCCLR) on legislation
dealing with Joint & Several Liability laws. SCCLR will take the lead on this bill, but we will lobby for it as
well. We are currently working on a 90 second explainer video on why this bill is needed. Once finished
we will send it to all of the members of SCCLR (which ACEC-SC is) as well as the legislature, media, etc.

We are expecting to see the adoption of building codes bill come back this year. I’'ve spoken to
members of the lobbying coalition that worked against this last year and we are all ready to figh this bill
again this year.

| will update the list of bills we are tracking weekly and send it out with my weekly newsletters.

Our legislative reception is January 28, 2019 at the Palmetto Club from 5 —7:00 PM. Please take the
time to personally invite your Representative and Senator. We have mailed invitations, will start
emailing them, and put them on the legislator’s desk the week after next, but a personal invite from a
constituent goes a long way.



EEA judging happened in mid-December. All of the ACEC National Finalist have been informed, and we
are in the process of letting the other winners know now. The Gala is February 6, 2019 at the USC
Alumni Center. Former Carolina Gamecock Quarterback, and current announcer, Todd Ellis, JD, will be
our emcee for the gala. Please mark your calendars and plan on attending.

We have finalized the agenda for the ACEC-SC / SCSPE Winter Meeting on February 12, 2019 at Seawells
in Columbia, SC except for one spot. We have a great Business & Environmental track set up. We will
be having a special guest from ACEC-NY who will be speaking on how climate change will impact design
in the future. This will not be dealing with who’s causing it, the politics, or anything like that but
specifically how engineers will adapt their designs. Click here to see the agenda.

We're finalizing the ACEC-SC PAC Silent Auction and Oyster Roast on February 28, 2019 in Charleston.
To keep the price for admission low, Elaine is targeting Board Members and members in the Charleston
area to see if they want to sponsor the event. If you are interested please contact Elaine.

We're gearing up for the Retreat in mid March. The retreat will kick off with a Membership Meeting at
the Westin Poinsett. I've invited the trust to come and give a presentation at the Membership meeting.
We will also carve out a portion of the Board meeting that day so the Board Members can hear a little
more about the trusts. ACEC sees this as a major ROI to its members, and | think it is important for all of
our Board Members to know about the trust even if their firms do not use them. Everyone may learn
something that can help their bottom line. | will be contacting Keith soon to see what else he would
like to focus on at the retreat.

The ACEC-SC Nominating Committee was officially activated in December. | will put a solicitation for
nomination to the Board of Directors in my next Friday newsletter.

The SC Engineering Conference & Trade Show has not received many speaker nominations this year.
We will need ACEC-SC’s help in getting the tracks together for the meeting. The SC Engineering
Conference & Trade Show is asking ACEC-SC to help fill the Transportation track and general business
tracks.

Our next Board of Directors Meeting is Thursday February 7, 2019. Feel free to come up for the EEA
Gala and spend the evening.

Happy New Year.

Respectfully submitted by:
Adam B. Jones

Executive Director
ACEC-SC



ACEC-SC Membership Report asof 7/25/18

Company Name
A
AIIianceConsuIting Engineers, Inc.

%\:pplied Building Sciences

:B:unneII-Lammons Engineering Inc.
%
g_ardno USA, Inc. NEW MEMBER
C

Carlisle Associates, Inc.

C
g::EMS ENGINEERING INC

| Engineering Consulting Service, In

&
Collins Engineers, Inc.
c
Cox and Dinkins NEW MEMBER

':I':ranSystems Corporation

W R. Riggs And Associates, Inc.

SI:Vurster Engineering-NOT RENEWING

%\:FFILIATE MEMBERS

Primary Contact

Mr. Deepal S. Eliatam

Mr. Al Schweickhardt

Dan Chism
Mr. Tony DiMarino

Ms. Terri Wilton

Mr. Robert Perkins

Ms. Cathy Raad
Mr. Jonathan Sigman,;
Gene Dinkins

Mr. James M. Wooten:

Mr. Christopher Horn
Mr. Shawn Epps
Dave Carpenter

Mr. R. Bryan Gaines

Mr. Rick Fauteux
. Alan Townsend
Ms. Lynda D. Monroe

William Christop

.Jim O'Connor
. Keith A. Costley
Bob Fei/Renee Koller

Mr. Jason Hetrick, PE

Mr. Mitchell L. Baker,
Mr. Matt Lifsey
Ms. Gina Bennett

Don H Freeman, PE

Mr. Richard Reiff, P.E.
. Kent Alexander
Mr.

Chris Patrick

Ms. Sheri Williamson
. Kylie Page

. Kevin Shoemake

Peter Strub

Ms. Gail Riggs

Mr. Daryl Wurster

Total Perso;

10

Total State

ACEC DUES

$1,936.00

$2,975.00

$486.00

$3,689.00

$14,129.00

$503.00

$729.00

$969.00

SCDues

MINUTE MA

$1,585.65

$433.18

$2,388.34
$1,712.88

$865.35

$578.24
$3,425.76

$866.35

$5,138.64

$2,596.32

$2,141.10

$1,712.88

$428.22

$1,284.66

$833.27

$856.44

$2,141.10

$5,566.86

$856.44 $11.00

$1,154.47 $19.00

ACEC-SC PAC

$385.40

$158.56

$214.11

$256.93

$171.29

$342.58

$513.86

$256.93

$513.86

$214.11
$171.29

$513.86

$128.46

$171.29

$685.15

$214.11
$556.69

$342.58

$85.64

$115.45

TOTAL DUES AMOUNT REC'D

$3,727.21 $3,727.21

$476.49 $476.49

$5,647.27 $5,647.27

$1,903.17 $1,903.17

$1,133.06

$7,492.34 $7,492.34

$952.99 $952.99

$5,703.50 $5,703.50

$2,880.25 $2,880.25

$2,378.21 $2,378.21

$1,884.17 $1,884.17

$19,832.50 $19,832.50

$981.04 $981.04

$1,428.12 $1,428.12

$929.91 $929.91

$953.08 $953.08

$2,378.21 $2,378.21

$6,178.55 $6,178.55

$1,682.08 $1,682.08

$2,257.92

ED FUND

DUES PAID

yes




ACEC BIT MO Royalty Program

é):ldcastl&Adams Products

Tindall Corporation
T

Utility Coordination Consultants, LLC

T
Enterprise Fleet Management

Vanessa Pace
Ms. Stephanie Burton
Mr. Steve Chastain

Jeff Connelly

Ms. Tracey Gri
Mr. Barry Phillips
Mr. Mark Price

Meghan O'Hara

ACEC-SC Membership Report asof 7/25/18

$650.00
$650.00

$650.00

$650.00

$627.53
$650.00

$650.00

$715.00

$715.00

$715.00

$715.00

$692.53

$715.00

$715.00

715.00

715.00




P Jul 18 -Jun 19: Budget i$ Over Budgeti % of BudgetiJul 18 - Jun 19 Delta notes
Income
4010 - ACEC-SC DUES 159,525.821 153,000.00 6,525.82 104.27% 151,545.39 7980.43 1 dues
4020 - ACEC-SC PAC 15,728.73} 16,100.00 -371.27 97.69% 14,928.24 800.49}pac
4030 - ACEC DUES 61,704.50: 61,000.00 704.50 101.16% 61,704.50 0.00
4040 - ACEC MINUTE MAN FUND (TORT) 1,640.50 1,500.00 140.50 109.37% 1,535.50 105.00i mm
4045 - EDUCATION FUND 664.51 500.00 164.51 132.9% 664.51 0.00
4050 - AFFILIATE DUES 8,405.06 8,000.00 405.06 105.06% 8,405.06 0.00
4070 - ACEC ROYALTIES 285.00 0.00 285.00 100.0% 285.00 0.00
4075 - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00
14075.1 - MEMBERSHIP GOALS 741.00 741.00 0.00
Total 4075 - REIMBURSEMENTS 741.00 741.00 0.00
4130 - MEMBER MEETINGS 0.00
4130.1 - EXCELLENCE AWARDS 0.00
4130.11 - ENTRY FEES 6,626.60 7,000.00 -373.40 94.67% 6,626.60 0.00
4130.12 - PLAQUES 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4130.13 - EE BANQUET 1,088.53 5,000.00 -3,911.47 21.77% 0.00 1088.53}eea
4130.1 - ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE AWARDS - 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
Total 4130.1 - EXCELLENCE AWARDS 7,715.131 22,700.00 -14,984.87 33.99% 6,626.60 1088.53 eea
4130.2 - WINTER MEETING 8,138.70: 21,000.00 -12,861.30 38.76% 0.00 8138.701 winter mtg
4130.3 - SCDOT MEETING 0.00
4130.31 - SCDOT MEETING EXHIBITORS 8,583.25 8,000.00 583.25 107.29% 5,779.20 2804.05 i dot exhib
4130.32 - SCDOT MEETING SPONSORS 63,541.38! 65,000.00 -1,458.62 97.76% 63,541.38 0.00
4130.33 - SCDOT MEETING REGISTRANTS 55,698.441 55,000.00 698.44 101.27% 52,238.44 3460.00: dot regist
4130.3 - SCDOT MEETING - Other 375.00 5,000.00 -4,625.00 7.5% 0.00 375.00; cater refund|
Total 4130.3 - SCDOT MEETING 128,198.071 133,000.00 -4,801.93 96.39% 121,559.02 6639.051 dot toyal
4130.4 - BOARD RETREAT 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4130.5 - SUMMER ENGINEER'S CONFERENCE 9,779.62: 10,000.00 -220.38 97.8% 9,779.62 0.00
4130.6 - MEMBER GOLF TOURNAMENTS 0.00
4130.61 - FALL PAC GOLF TOURNAMENT 2,585.461 10,000.00 -7,414.54 25.86% 1,640.00 945.461 pac golf oyster
4130.62 - SPRING SCHOLARSHIP TOURNAMENT 0.00¢ 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4130.6 - MEMBER GOLF TOURNAMENTS - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
Total 4130.6 - MEMBER GOLF TOURNAMENTS 2,585.46: 25,000.00 -22,414.54 10.34% 1,640.00 945.46} pac total
4130 - MEMBER MEETINGS - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
Total 4130 - MEMBER MEETINGS 156,416.98: 220,700.00 -64,283.02 70.87% 139,605.24 16811.74! mtg total
4130.8 - FAR program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4140 - FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4200 - PAYPAL CREDITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4220 - travel rei 250.00 250.00 0.00
Total Income 405,362.101 460,800.00 -55,437.90 87.97% 379,664.44 25697.66 | total income}
Gross Profit | 405,362.10: 460,800.00 -55,437.90 87.97% 379,664.44 25697.66
i 0.00
6010 - ACEC NATIONAL DUES 0.00
6010.1 - MINUTE MAN CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6010.2 - NATIONAL DUES 33,904.83! 61,000.00 -27,095.17 55.58% 33,904.83 0.00
6010.3 - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/NAECE DUES 1,357.67 200.00 1,157.67 678.84% 0.00 1357.671dues
Total 6010 - ACEC NATIONAL DUES 35,262.50! 62,700.00 -27,437.50 56.24% 33,904.83 1357.67
6015 - ACEC-SC PAC Transfer 128.84 0.00 128.84 100.0% 128.84 0.00
6020 - ACEC TRAVEL 0.00
6020.2 - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 4,542.36 8,000.00 -3,457.64 56.78% 4,542.36 0.00
6020.3 - NATIONAL DIRECTOR 1,695.62 5,000.00 -3,304.38 33.91% 1,695.62 0.00
6020.4 - PRESIDENT 460.28 5,000.00 -4,539.72 9.21% 460.28 0.00
6020.5 - PRESIDENT ELECT 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6020.6 - AFFILIATE NATIONAL DIRECTOR 2,211.40 4,000.00 -1,788.60 55.29% 0.00 2211.40itravel
6020 - ACEC TRAVEL - Other 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
Total 6020 - ACEC TRAVEL 8,909.66: 26,500.00 -17,590.34 33.62% 6,698.26 2211.40itravel
6030 - BOARD EXPENSE 42.80 2,000.00 -1,957.20 2.14% 42.80 0.00
6045 - EDUCATION FUND EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6050 - COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 0.00
6050.1 - MEMBERSHIP 2,600.29 5,000.00 -2,399.71 52.01% 2,600.29 0.00
6050.2 - TRANSPORTATION 74.61 7,200.00 -7,125.39 1.04% 74.61 0.00
6050.3 - ENVIRONMENTAL 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6050.4 - COMMITTEE ACTIVITY - OTHER 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
Total 6050 - COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 2,674.90: 12,700.00 -10,025.10 21.06% 2,674.90 0.00
6120 - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY 0.00
6120.2 - LOBBY FEES 0.00 416.00 -416.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6120.3 - ACTIVITIES EXPENSE 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6120.4 - SC PAC CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 16,100.00 -16,100.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6120 - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
Total 6120 - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY 0.00} 17,016.00 -17,016.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6130 - MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES 0.00
6130.1 - ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS 0.00
16130.15 - EAA PRINTING 2,850.87 2,800.00 50.87 101.82% 2,717.96 132.91!eea
16130.1 - ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS - Other 3,764.99: 15,000.00 -11,235.01 25.1% 2,500.00 1264.99ieea
Total 6130.1 - ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS 6,615.86: 17,800.00 -11,184.14 37.17% 5,217.96 1397.90! eea total
6130.2 - WINTER MEETING EXPENSE 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6130.3 - SCDOT MEETING EXPENSE 42,062.65! 54,000.00 -11,937.35 77.89% 39,071.42 2991.23 i dot expen
6130.4 - BOARD RETREAT EXPENSE 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6130.6 - GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES 0.00
6130.61 - FALL PAC GOLF TOURNAMENT EXP. 2,140.00: 10,000.00 -7,860.00 21.4% 2,140.00 0.00
6130.62 - SPRING GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSE:! 7,072.91: 15,000.00 -7,927.09 47.15% 7,072.91 0.00
6130.6 - GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
Total 6130.6 - GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES 9,212.91: 25,000.00 -15,787.09 36.85% 9,212.91 0.00
6130.70 - LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION 0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6130.80 - REGIONAL MEETINGS 438.99 0.00 438.99 100.0% 438.99 0.00
6130 - MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES - Other 30.04 3,500.00 -3,469.96 0.86% 30.04 0.00
Total 6130 - MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES 58,360.45! 125,000.00 -66,639.55 46.69% 53,971.32 4389.13 ! mtg expen total
6130.8 - FAR PROGRAM EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6140 - FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM EXPENSE 888.95 0.00 888.95 100.0% 888.95 0.00
6160 - DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 884.00 900.00 -16.00 98.22% 884.00 0.00
6170 - SCCJC DUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0% 0.00 2500.00! dues
6200 - MANAGEMENT FEES 99,215.201 170,083.20 -70,868.00 58.33% 99,215.20 0.00
6210 - MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS 0.00
6210.1 - PHOTOCOPIES 3,639.61 0.00 3,639.61 100.0% 3,285.38 354.231 copies
6210.2 - POSTAGE 288.48 0.00 288.48 100.0% 200.61 87.87postage
6210.3 - FAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6210.4 - LONG DISTANCE 276.60 0.00 276.60 100.0% 217.68 58.921 conf calls
6210.5 - GOT COMPANY.COM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00




6210.6 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 34.03 0.00 34.03 100.0% 28.03 6.0011/4 cards
6210.8 - WEBSITE 335.00 5,000.00 -4,665.00 6.7% 335.00 0.00
6210 - MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS - Other 366.48: 12,000.00 -11,633.52 3.05% 366.48 0.00
Total 6210 - MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS 4,940.201 17,000.00 -12,059.80 29.06% 4,433.18 507.02i total
6410 - BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES 0.00
6410.1 - CAROLINA FIRST SERVICE FEE 22.00 48.00 -26.00 45.83% 20.00 2.00ifee
6410.2 - PAYPAL EXPENSE 180.00 500.00 -320.00 36.0% 210.00 -30.00; fee
6410.3 - REGONLINE EXPENSE 370.40 528.00 -157.60 70.15% 370.40 0.00
6410 - BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES - Other -30.00 12.00 -42.00 -250.0% -30.00 0.00
Total 6410 - BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES 542.40 1,088.00 -545.60 49.85% 570.40 -28.00i fee
6510 - LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00
6510.1 - ACCOUNTING & PROFESSIONAL SVCS 2,625.00 2,500.00 125.00 105.0% 2,625.00 0.00
6510.2 - LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL SCVS FOR| 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6510.5 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 350.00 -350.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6510 - LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - Othe! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
Total 6510 - LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,625.00 5,350.00 -2,725.00 49.07% 2,625.00 0.00
6610 - PUBLIC RELATIONS 0.00
16610.4 - AWARDS 192.60 200.00 -7.40 96.3% 192.60 0.00
16610 - PUBLIC RELATIONS - Other 161.23 3,500.00 -3,338.77 4.61% 161.23 0.00
Total 6610 - PUBLIC RELATIONS 353.83 3,700.00 -3,346.17 9.56% 353.83 0.00
6999 - UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
7000 - MINUTE MAN MATCH 29.95 5,146.77 -5,116.82 0.58% 29.95 0.00
Total Expense 217,358.68; 451,683.97! -234,325.29 48.12% 206,421.46 10937.22 total exp
NetIncome | ! 188,003.42; 9,116.03 178,887.391 2,062.34% 173,242.98 14760.44 | net




11:33 AM ACEC-SC

21;22’T:asis Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019
Jun 30, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - ACEC-SC 472,507.83
1010 - PAC 13,449.42
1015 - ACEC-SC Education Foundation 8,442.54
1110 - CD - MERRILL LYNCH 3,435.85
1120 - SCHO CD - CAROLINA FIRST 12,603.60
Total Checking/Savings 510,439.24
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable -5,708.21
Total Accounts Receivable -5,708.21
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds 7,725.29
Total Other Current Assets 7,725.29
Total Current Assets 512,456.32
TOTAL ASSETS 512,456.32
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - OPENING BAL EQUITY 27,760.23
3900 - RETAINED EARNINGS 296,692.67
Net Income 188,003.42
Total Equity 512,456.32
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 512,456.32

Page 9 of 9



Strategic Business Plan for ACEC-SC

[As of: 10 4 2018

Tactical Implementation

Measures of Who's Resources Progress
Strate Objective Tactics (How Timeframe
gy ) ( ) Success Accountable | (Who/What) Update
Increase in Ql:
Grow and Michigan and
) W R Diversify Form a Membership Membership 2018 vs . : I,g . Q2:
Diver+A6:H9sity . R K Kevin Shomaker Louisiana 6/15/2018
. Membership Committee 2017. (Certain % Q3:
Membership approaches
wanted?) Q4:
Ql:
Bylaws published to 2:
Grow the Brand Transparency Revisit and Publish Bylaws v P . Kylie Page Current bylaws 5/3/2018 Q
membership Q3:
Q4:
. Ql:
) ) Review completed Current and
Board Meeting review and . . . Q2:
Grow the Brand Transparency . . and revisions Kylie Page proposed revised 5/3/2018
discussion roposed bylaws Q3:
prop y Q4
. Ql:
. Investigate other Member o Other
Effective ) L Communication Plan . L Q2:
Grow the Brand L Org's communication and Keith Overstreet [ Communication 6/15/2018
Communication . developed Q3:
duplicate where advantagous Plans Q4
Ql:
Legislative Educate on Legislative Sessions at Session scheduled Q2:
o ) Adam Jones June
Influence Legislative process Conference and delivered Q3:
Q4:
Ql:
Legislati Educat K te Speaker at all 2:
cgisiative ) uFa eon eynote speaker at a Speakers scheduled Adam Jones June Q
Influence Legislative process conferences Q3:
Q4:
Ql:
Legislative Develop Tools to aid Plan developed and 2:
g P Videos/Reference Cards P Adam Jones 7/1/2018 Q
Influence members tools produced Q3:
Q4:
Measures of Who's Resources Progress
Strate Objective Tactics (How Timeframe
gy ) ( ) Success Accountable | (Who/What) Update
Ql:
Legislati PAC Growth th h| Devel fundrai trat Fundrai | 2:
egislative row r?ug evelop a .un. raiser s ra. egy undraiser plan Adam Jones 4/1/2018 Q
Influence Member Donations that maximizes potential developed Q3:
Q4:
Ql:
Legislative PAC Growth through . Committee formed Q2:
. Form Advocacy Committee X Matt Gehman 7/1/2018
Influence Member Donations and producing Q3:
Q4:
. . . Ql:
Determine which Committees
. . Q2:
need to active to drive Q3:
Impactful Examine Committee | organization towards Vision, New Committee . X . ’
) ) Kevin Overstreet April Board Meeting |Q4:
Committees Structure forming those that are needed | structure proposed
and disbanding those that
aren't
. Ql:
Energize and . . . . . Strategy Developed
Develop Social Media|Social Media Training for Board L Q2:
Engage Strate Members and Training Adam Jones 6/1/2018 Q3
Membership &Y Delivered '
Q4:
) Develop and budget for event. Ql:
Energize and Membership Fun Board members responsible Q2:
Engage P . P K Event held Adam Jones 8/2/2018 '
) Event for bringing a potential Q3:
Membership
member to event Q4:

—————
=== Clarks Strategic Consulting
]




ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

2019-2020 Planning Retreat
Lead By: Keith Overstreet, PE
Design South Professionals, Inc.



ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

2019-2020 American Council of Engineering Companies of South Carolina
ACEC-SC Annual Planning Retreat

Friday, March 16th

Time Slot Topic ‘ Discussion
10:00-10:05 Welcome to the Retreat (Overstreet)
10:05 -11:45 ACEC-SC March Board Meeting (Nations)
12:00-12:30 Welcome- Lunch- Settle In (Overstreet}
12:30-1:00 Our Strategic Plan — Where are We Today e Presentation by Keith Overstreet
1:10-2:45 Strategic Plan Review in Detail moderated and lead e Review mission and vision
by Joe Clark, CEO Clark Strategic Consulting and o Review the 5 strategies, objectives and action items
Keith Overstreet, P. E., Design South Professionals ;
e Green, Yellow, Red analysis
2:45- 3:00 Break
3:00 - 4:30 Strategic Plan Review (Continued) ®  Adjustments to the Plan
® New objectives, New Initiatives, New tactics for strategic goals
® Re-align Yellow and Red tactics; what needs to change
4:30-4:45 Strategic Plan Review Re-cap e Review
e ReCap day one
6:30 Reception & Dinner on Property
Saturday, March 17th
Time Slot Topic ‘ Discussion
7:30-8:30 Breakfast
8:30-8:40 Welcome-review (Overstreet)
8:45-9:45 Review Committees (moderated by Overstreet) e  Committee accomplishments for prior year.
e  Start, stop, continue analysis and decisions
e Place committees as resources to strategic goals, objectives and tactics
9:45 -10:00 Break
10:00-10:30 Planning the Annual Calendar (moderated by Jones)| ¢  Plan calendar of events for 2019-2020
10:40-11:40 Plan the Future Leaders Program (moderated by e Debrief of previous program
Overstreet and Mulliken) e Changes or Improvements?
e Plan topics
e Plan schedule
10:45- Noon Wrap-up & Closing (Nations and Overstreet)
1:12 Food Tour of Greenville (tentative)

7:00-9:00

Dinner on your own




SB5

SB7

SB40

SB81

SB93

SB107

My Tracked Bills
Prepared by: Adam Jones
Report created on February 6, 2019

INTERSTATE LANE EXPANSION FUND (SETZLER N) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-43-168 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE INTERSTATE LANE EXPANSION FUND TO INCREASE
THE NUMBER OF LANES ON EXISTING MAINLINE INTERSTATES AND TO PROVIDE THE MANNER IN WHICH THE SOUTH
CAROLINA TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE BANK SELECTS ELIGIBLE PROJECTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-3
-627, RELATING TO THE INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE FEE, SO AS TO CREDIT A PORTION OF THE FEE TO THE
INTERSTATE LANE EXPANSION FUND.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance

State Bill Page: SB5

LIABILITY LIMITATIONS (MALLOY G) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
1976, RELATING TO THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, SO AS TO INCREASE THE LIMITS FROM A LOSS TO ONE PERSON
ARISING FROM A SINGLE OCCURRENCE TO ONE MILLION DOLLARS, TO INCREASE THE TOTAL LIMITS FROM A LOSS
ARISING OUT OF A SINGLE OCCURRENCE TO TWO MILLION DOLLARS, AND TO REQUIRE THE LIMITS BE ADJUSTED
ANNUALLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX.

Current Status: 2/6/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested by Senators Climer and

Campbell)
State Bill Page: SB7
News Stories: 1/28/2019 - How much is a SC life worth? In the Senate, the debate pits victims

against taxpayers

SC FALSE CLAIMS ACT (MALLOY G) A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 15 OF THE 1976 CODE, BY ADDING CHAPTER 85, TO
ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FALSE CLAIMS ACT" PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS OF CERTAIN TERMS, LIABILITY
FOR FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIMS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, PROCEDURES FOR CIVIL ACTIONS FOR
FALSE CLAIMS, THE PROCEDURE AND CONTENTS OF CIVIL INVESTIGATIVE DEMANDS, AND CREATING THE STATE
FALSE CLAIMS ACT INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION FUND.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary

State Bill Page: SB40

DAMS (CAMPSEN, 11l G) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 49
-11-125 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE FOR AN OWNER OF A DAM TO DETERMINE IF THE DAM FALLS UNDER
THE AUTHORITY OF THE "DAMS AND RESERVOIRS SAFETY ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-120, RELATING TO
DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE DAMS AND RESERVOIRS SAFETY ACT, SO AS TO REDEFINE THE TERM "DAM"; TO
AMEND SECTION 49-11-160, RELATING TO AN ORDER TO MAINTAIN, ALTER, REPAIR, OR REMOVE A DAM, SO AS TO
AUTHORIZE THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ISSUE AN ORDER
WHEN A DAM BECOMES DANGEROUS TO HUMAN LIFE OR THE PROPERTY OF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE OWNER
OF THE DAM; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-200, RELATING TO THE APPROVAL REQUIREMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION OR
ALTERATION OF A DAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS TO THE REQUIREMENT WHEN THE DAM DOES NOT POSE
A SIGNIFICANT DANGER TO HUMAN LIFE OR THE PROPERTY OF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE OWNER OF THE DAM.

Current Status: 1/16/2019 - Senate Committee recommends passage, as amended Senate

Environmental Subcommittee -ANR
State Bill Page: SB81

WETLANDS RESTORATION ACT (CAMPSEN, 111 G) A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 11, TITLE 49 OF THE 1976 CODE,
RELATING TO DAMS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5, TO ENACT THE "WETLANDS RESTORATION ACT," TO PROVIDE THAT
CERTAIN IMPOUNDMENTS THAT ORIGINALLY IMPOUNDED A PARCEL OF TIDELAND OR MARSHLAND BUT NO LONGER
COMPLETELY IMPOUND THAT PARCEL MAY BE REPAIRED OR RESTORED.
Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources
State Bill Page: SB93

DAMS (CAMPBELL, JR. P) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-120(4) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE
DEFINITION OF "DAM," TO INCLUDE THE ERECTION OF AN ARTIFICIAL BARRIER FOR THE PURPOSE OF CREATING A
RESERVOIR, TO CLARIFY THAT FAILURE OF A DAM MUST CAUSE DANGER TO HUMAN LIFE OR THE PROPERTY OF
OTHERS, AND TO ADD NEW EXCEPTIONS TO THE DEFINITION; TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 11, TITLE 49 OF
THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DAMS AND RESERVOIRS SAFETY ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT OWNERS OF EXISTING
DAMS OR PROPERTY OWNERS INTENDING TO CONSTRUCT OR ENLARGE A DAM MAY RECEIVE FROM THE
DEPARTMENT A DETERMINATION CONCERNING WHETHER THE DAM IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 3;
TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-150 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO AN OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SAFE


http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=5&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=7&session=123&summary=B
https://www.thestate.com/news/politics-government/article225032100.html
https://www.thestate.com/news/politics-government/article225032100.html
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=40&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=81&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=93&session=123&summary=B

SJR144

SB180

SB266

SB401

MAINTENANCE OF A DAM OR RESERVOIR, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OF A DAM OR RESERVOIR MUST PROVIDE
CONTACT INFORMATION AND A COMPLETED DAM OWNER CHECKLIST TO THE DEPARTMENT ON A CERTAIN
SCHEDULE, TO PROVIDE FOR A CURRENT EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN, AND TO PROVIDE FOR NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
OR ACTUAL FAILURES; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ORDERS TO MAINTAIN,
ALTER, REPAIR, OR REMOVE A DAM OR RESERVOIR, TO CHANGE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH THE
DEPARTMENT MAY ISSUE AN ORDER DIRECTING THE OWNER OF A DAM OR RESERVOIR TO UNDERTAKE NECESSARY
MAINTENANCE, ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS, OR REMOVAL; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-170 OF THE 1976 CODE,
RELATING TO BRINGING UNSAFE DAMS TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DEPARTMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE
DEPARTMENT CANNOT REQUIRE CHANGES TO A DAM OR RESERVOIR DUE TO RECLASSIFICATION UNLESS
NECESSARY TO PREVENT THE LOSS OF HUMAN LIFE; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-200 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING
TO THE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OR ALTERATION, TO PROVIDE THAT
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DAM OR RESERVOIR OR THE ENLARGEMENT, REMOVAL, OR REPAIR OF AN EXISTING
DAM OR RESERVOIR MAY NOT BEGIN UNLESS APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT AND TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS;
AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3370 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TAX CREDITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION,
INSTALLATION, OR RESTORATION OF WATER IMPOUNDMENTS AND WATER CONTROL STRUCTURES, TO PROVIDE
THAT A TAXPAYER MAY CLAIM A CREDIT OF UP TO FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR REPAIRS REQUIRED AS A
RESULT OF THE DEPARTMENT RECLASSIFYING THE DAM.

Current Status: 1/16/2019 - Senate Committee recommends passage Senate Environmental

Subcommittee -ANR
State Bill Page: SB107

ESTABLISH A REVOLVING FUND TO OPERATE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TO PROVIDE GRANTS TO
DAM OWNERS TO CONDUCT ENGINEERING AND SAFETY STUDIES (SCOTT, JR. J) A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT
THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ESTABLISH A REVOLVING FUND TO OPERATE A
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TO PROVIDE GRANTS TO DAM OWNERS TO CONDUCT ENGINEERING AND SAFETY
STUDIES ON THE DAMS.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources

State Bill Page: SJR144

UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLES; TRESPASSING (MCELVEEN, 111 J) A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 11, TITLE
16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TRESPASSES AND THE UNLAWFUL USE OF THE PROPERTY OF OTHERS, BY
ADDING SECTION 16-11-605, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE AN UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE
WITHIN A CERTAIN DISTANCE OF A FEDERAL MILITARY INSTALLATION; TO PROVIDE FOR DISPOSITION OF A
CONFISCATED UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE; TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS; AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR THE
VIOLATION.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary

State Bill Page: SB180

STATE GUARD (GOLDFINCH S) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1140 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO
DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL TAXABLE INCOME, TO REQUIRE A MEMBER OF THE STATE GUARD TO COMPLETE A
MINIMUM OF ONE HUNDRED NINETY-TWO HOURS OF TRAINING OR DRILL EACH YEAR IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR
THE DEDUCTION; TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-635, RELATING TO LEGAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES FOR GUARD MEMBERS
AND IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS, TO AUTHORIZE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE GUARD JUDGE ADVOCATES TO
PROVIDE THESE SERVICES AND TO INCLUDE THEM WITHIN THE PERSONAL LIABILITY EXEMPTION; TO AMEND
SECTIONS 25-3-20 AND 25-3-130, BOTH RELATING TO THE GOVERNOR'S AUTHORITY TO CALL THE STATE GUARD
INTO DUTY, TO CLARIFY THE CIRCUMSTANCES AUTHORIZING THE GOVERNOR TO CALL THE STATE GUARD INTO
DUTY AND TO PROVIDE THAT CIRCUMSTANCES INVOLVING A NATURAL OR MANMADE DISASTER, EMERGENCY, OR
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS MAY WARRANT CALLING THE STATE GUARD INTO SERVICE; AND TO AMEND SECTION
25-3-140, RELATING TO PAY OF STATE GUARD MEMBERS ON ACTIVE DUTY, TO PROVIDE THAT STATE GUARD
MEMBERS MAY RECEIVE A DAILY STIPEND OR PER DIEM PAY FOR REASONABLE EXPENSES, OR BOTH, IF APPROVED
BY THE ADJUTANT GENERAL.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance

State Bill Page: SB266

CONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM (CAMPBELL, JR. P) A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 5,
TITLE 57 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, BY ADDING
SECTION 57-5-880, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ENTITY UNDERTAKING A TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
SHALL BEAR THE COSTS RELATED TO RELOCATING WATER AND SEWER LINES, TO PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS
FOR UTILITIES TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR RELOCATION PAYMENTS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.

Current Status: 1/22/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Transportation

State Bill Page: SB401


http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=107&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=144&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=180&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=266&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=401&session=123&summary=B

HB3079

HB3111

HB3178

TRESPASSING (POPE T) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,
RELATING TO TRESPASSING AND THE POSTING OF NOTICE OF TRESPASSING, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR A DIFFERENT
METHOD OF THE POSTING OF NOTICE OF TRESPASSING INVOLVING CLEARLY VISIBLE PURPLE-PAINTED
BOUNDARIES.
Current Status: 2/5/2019 - House Judiciary, (Bill Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 12:00
PM, Blatt Room 516
State Bill Page: HB3079

DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (CASKEY, IV M) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-
1-410, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR SHALL APPOINT THE SECRETARY INSTEAD OF THE
COMMISSION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; TO DEVOLVE THE DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION UPON THE SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; TO
AMEND SECTION 1-30-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENTS OF STATE GOVERNMENT AND THEIR
GOVERNING BODIES, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT PROVIDES THAT PART OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IS A SEVEN-MEMBER COMMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-105,
RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE
GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IS THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION;
TO AMEND SECTION 11-43-140, RELATING TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TRANSPORTATION
INFRASTRUCTURE BANK, SO AS TO REMOVE THE CHAIRMAN OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION AS A DIRECTOR, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION IS A MEMBER OF
THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTIONS 57-1-10, 57-1-40, 57-1-370, 57-1-430, 57-1-490, AND 57-3-20, ALL RELATING TO
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, AND ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES, SO AS
TO ELIMINATE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AND ITS RESPONSIBILITIES, TO ALLOW THE
GOVERNOR TO APPOINT THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION AND REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION SUBMIT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AN ITEMIZED PROJECT LIST TO BE FUNDED FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR IN WHICH THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY WOULD ENACT ITS ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT; TO
AMEND SECTION 57-1-500, RELATING TO A DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ETHICS WORKSHOP, SO AS TO
DELETE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONERS AS PARTICIPANTS IN THIS WORKSHOP; TO
AMEND SECTION 57-3-50, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF HIGHWAY DISTRICTS, SO AS TO SUBSTITUTE
THE TERM "DEPARTMENT" FOR THE TERM "COMMISSION"; TO AMEND SECTION 57-1-90, RELATING TO
MOTORCYCLES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-3-210, RELATING TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION CONTRACTING WITH PUBLIC TRANSIT SYSTEMS, SO AS TO MAKE A
CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-3-700, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
SERVING AS AN AGENT FOR COUNTIES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-10,
RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO
AMEND SECTION 57-5-50, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN ROADS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING
CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-90, RELATING TO BELT LINES AND SPURS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING
CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-310, RELATING TO THE OWNERSHIP OF REAL ESTATE, SO AS TO MAKE A
CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-340, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITION OF REAL ESTATE, SO AS TO
MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-1350, RELATING TO TURNPIKES, SO AS TO MAKE A
CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 57-13-10, 57-13-20, 57-13-40, AND 57-13-50, ALL RELATING TO
BRIDGES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-25-120, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS,
SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 57-25-140, 57-25-150, 57-25-170, 57-25-200, AND
57-25-210, ALL RELATING TO SIGNS ALONG THE HIGHWAYS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; AND TO
REPEAL SECTIONS 57-1-310, 57-1-320, 57-1-325, 57-1-330, 57-1-340, 57-1-350, 57-1-460, 57-1-470, ARTICLE 7,
CHAPTER 1, TITLE 57, AND SECTIONS 6, 7, AND 8 OF ACT 114 OF 2007 ALL RELATING TO THE CREATION AND
FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND ITS COMMISSION.

Current Status: 1/22/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Mace

State Bill Page: HB3111

DIVISION OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL (RIDGEWAY, I11 R) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-10, CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF THE DIVISION OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION AND THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES, SO AS TO DELETE CERTAIN OBSOLETE LANGUAGE, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, AND TO
PROVIDE THE DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY PROGRAM AREAS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-20, RELATING TO
THE DUTIES OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL, SO AS TO REVISE HIS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES; TO AMEND
SECTION 23-9-25, RELATING TO THE VOLUNTEER STRATEGIC ASSISTANCE AND FIRE EQUIPMENT PROGRAM, SO AS
TO REVISE GRANT APPLICATION AND FUNDING PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-30, RELATING TO RESIDENT
FIRE MARSHALS, SO AS TO REVISE THEIR DUTIES AND WHO MAY EXERCISE THESE DUTIES, AND PROVIDE THAT
THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL MAY PROMULGATE REGULATIONS REGARDING A FIRE MARSHAL'S TRAINING AND
CERTIFICATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-45, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CLASS D FIRE EQUIPMENT


http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=3079&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=3111&session=123&summary=B

HB3263

HB3622

DEALER LICENSE OR A FIRE EQUIPMENT PERMIT, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL CLASSES
OF LICENSES AND QUALIFICATIONS TO OBTAIN THESE LICENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-50, RELATING TO THE
STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S AUTHORITY TO INSPECT CERTAIN BUILDINGS AND PREMISES, SO AS TO REVISE THE
CIRCUMSTANCES UPON WHICH HE MAY ENTER A BUILDING OR PREMISE; TO AMEND THE TITLE OF CHAPTER 10,
TITLE 23, RELATING TO THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FIRE ACADEMY" SO AS TO REVISE THE TITLE TO READ "SOUTH
CAROLINA STATE FIRE ACADEMY"; TO AMEND SECTION 23-10-10, RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF THE SOUTH
CAROLINA FIRE ACADEMY, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-49-120, RELATING TO
THE SOUTH CAROLINA FORESTRY COMMISSION ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS OF FIRE EQUIPMENT, SO AS TO
PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY
ALSO MAY ACCEPT DONATIONS OF FIRE EQUIPMENT PURSUANT TO THIS PROVISION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-80-
30, RELATING TO A FIREFIGHTER REGISTERING WITH THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL SO AS TO REVISES THE COST
AND PROCESS OF OBTAINING CERTAIN INDIVIDUAL FIGHTER RECORDS; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 23-9-35, 23-9-
40, 23-9-60, 23-9-110, AND 23-9-130 ALL RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL.

Current Status: 1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : R.Williams

State Bill Page: HB3178

ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS AND SPOUSES PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING ACT (SMITH, JR.
G) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS
AND SPOUSES PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 37-1-110 SO AS TO
EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE FOR
OCCUPATIONS AND PROFESSIONS REGULATED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS IN CERTAIN
CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 38-43-85 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS
STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE AS NONRESIDENT INSURANCE LINES PRODUCERS BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 38-47-17 SO AS TO EXEMPT
ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE AS INSURANCE
ADJUSTERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 38-48-25 SO
AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE AS
PUBLIC INSURANCE ADJUSTERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING
SECTION 40-1-625 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES
FROM LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS REGULATED BY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY
ADDING SECTION 59-25-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE SPOUSES OF ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE
MAY WORK AS PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS IN THIS STATE WITHOUT BEING LICENSED OR CERTIFIED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-45-30, RELATING TO LICENSE
APPLICATION FEE REQUIREMENTS FOR NONRESIDENT INSURANCE BROKER LICENSURE, SO AS TO EXEMPT CERTAIN
ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM THE FEES; TO AMEND SECTION
38-49-20, RELATING TO LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR MOTOR VEHICLE PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSPECTORS, SO AS
TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM THESE
REQUIREMENTS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-53-80, RELATING TO LICENSURE
REQUIREMENTS FOR BAIL BONDSMEN AND RUNNERS, SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN
THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM THESE REQUIREMENTS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION
40-1-640, RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF CERTAIN PROFESSIONALS AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING BOARDS TO
ACCEPT AND APPLY EDUCATION, TRAINING, AND EXPERIENCE OF CERTAIN SERVICE MEMBERS, SO AS TO MAKE
EXERCISE OF THIS AUTHORITY NONDISCRIMINATORY IF CERTAIN CRITERIA ARE MET; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 40-
1-630 RELATING TO TEMPORARY OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES THAT BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION MAY ISSUE TO SPOUSES OF ACTIVE
SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE.

Current Status: 1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : W.Newton

State Bill Page: HB3263

LOBBYING DEFINITIONS LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ROSE S) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-10, CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITIONS OF "LOBBYING", "LOBBYIST", "PUBLIC BODY", "PUBLIC
EMPLOYEE", AND "PUBLIC OFFICIAL", SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT "LOBBYING" AND "LOBBYIST" ALSO MEAN ANY
PERSON WHO IS EMPLOYED, APPOINTED, OR RETAINED, WITH OR WITHOUT COMPENSATION, BY ANOTHER PERSON
TO INFLUENCE CERTAIN OFFICIAL ACTIONS BY DIRECT COMMUNICATION WITH PUBLIC OFFICIALS OR PUBLIC
EMPLOYEES, THE ACTION OR VOTE OF ANY MEMBER OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY, THE VOTE OF
ANY PUBLIC OFFICIAL OR PUBLIC MEMBER OF ANY COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL AGENCY, BOARD, OR COMMISSION, OR
THE OFFICIAL ACTION OR VOTE OF ANY COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE,
INCLUDING MAYORS AND COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATORS OR MANAGERS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT
"PUBLIC BODY", "PUBLIC EMPLOYEE", AND "PUBLIC OFFICIAL" ALSO MEAN COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL BODIES,
EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICIALS.

Current Status: 1/31/2019 - House Constitutional Laws - Judiciary, (Bill Scheduled for Hearing);

Time & Location: 9:00 AM, Blatt 515-A


http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=3178&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=3263&session=123&summary=B

State Bill Page: HB3622

HB3758 CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT (HIOTT D) A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 15-38-15, 15-38-20, 15-38-40,
AND 15-38-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE CONTRIBUTION AMONG
TORTFEASORS ACT, ALL SO AS TO INCLUDE PERSONS OR ENTITIES INCLUDING DEFENDANTS AND NONPARTIES
FOR PURPOSES OF ALLOCATION OF FAULT, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.
Current Status: 1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Bailey
State Bill Page: HB3758

actionTRACK - HANNAH NEWS SERVICE - MIDWEST, LLC.


http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=3622&session=123&summary=B
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/billsearch.php?billnumbers=3758&session=123&summary=B

2019
Design Construction
Partnership Legislative Issues

ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

AIA
South Carolina

ASCE

SOUTH CAROLINA
SECTION

GarolinasAGh

Building Your Business

- ™SOUTH CAROLINA SOCIETY OF
NSP=-SC PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

SEASC

=\ Structural Engineers’
“1 Association of South Carolina




2019 Design Construction
Partnership Legislative Issues

The architectural, contracting, engineering and surveying communities are
interested in numerous issues relating to business as well as the health, safety and
welfare of our citizens. The following issues are important during this legislative
session.

ACTIVE ISSUES

S. 217 helps ebb floodwaters in South Carolina by allowing a local sales tax to be
used for floodwater mitigation. This bill was given a favorable report from the
Senate Finance Committee and is headed to the Senate floor for a vote. AIA-SC
supports this legislation.

S. 259, the SC Resilience Revolving Fund Act, helps homeowners take advantage of
FEMA buy-out programs of their flood-prone property by establishing a state fund
that offers low-interest loans to meet a 25% required match of federal money. This
bill currently resides in the Senate Committee on Agriculture and Natural
Resources. AIA-SC supports this legislation.

S. 266 helps our architects, engineers, and surveyors who volunteer in the SC State
Guard relating to deductions from individual taxable income for State Guard
members who complete 2 minimum of 192 hours of training or drill each year. This
service would qualify for the deduction. It also gives legal assistance service for
guard members and immediate family members to authorize SC State Guard Judge
Advocates to provide these services and include them within the personal liability
exemption. This bill relates to the Governor’s authority to call the State Guard into
duty and clarifies the circumstances under which the governor can call the State
Guard into service. It also changes a section relating to pay of State Guard members
on active duty to provide that State Guard members may receive a daily stipend or
per diem pay for reasonable expenses or both if approved by the Adjutant General.
Engineers, Surveyors and Architects all support this legislation.

S. 401 is a bill dealing with relocating water and sewer utility lines relating to the state
highway system. It provides help to utilities moving water and sewer lines due to a
transportation improvement project. The bill provides that an entity undertaking a
transportation improvement project shall bear the cost related to the relocation of the
water and sewer lines provided that requirements for utilities are eligible for
relocation and meet necessary terms. CAGC and the Engineers support this
legislation.

H. 3758 Tort Reform. This legislation which is called the “Fair Share Bill” is
spearheaded by the SC Coalition for Lawsuit Reform. The Design Construction
Partnership and SCCLR see the need for reform of South Carolina’s current Joint &
Several Liability Law, which H. 3758 accomplishes. Architects, Contractors,
Engineers and Surveyors will be working with the Coalition to pass this bill and
other tort related legislation.

CAGC is primarily focused on workforce related issues this year, from creating ways
to offer more CDL training at our Technical Colleges to obtaining funding for a
mobile workshop similar to the “Be Pro Be Proud” initiative in Arkansas. We will
also be closely monitoring and will weigh in as needed on legislation related to
dams/flooding, legal reform such as joint and several liability, education overhauls,
and reforms to the state tax system.



Work Force Funding is included in the Governor’s proposed 2019 state budget. If
incorporated in the state budget, funds would go to a Skilled-Trade Workforce
Development Initiative which would be used to build and deploy a mobile skilled jobs
workshop to promote careers in skilled trades. The mobile workshop (which would
be a “tricked-out” 18-wheeler) would be bolstered by an interactive website and
social media marketing. Emphasis would be placed on careers such as: construction;
agriculture/natural resources/forestry; technology services; and transportation and
heavy equipment. Carolinas AGC is actively working to get this in the state budget.

Last year a bill surfaced that made changes to the S.C. Building Code dealing with the
Building Code Council’s procedures, committee seating, and extends the time the
Code may be updated and adopted by the State. The design and construction
community oppose this legislation. These organizations believe the bill is not good for
the industry or the citizens of our state. The bill was filed at the request of the Home
Builders Association of South Carolina. We understand this bill may be introduced
again this year. The Design Construction Partnership opposes this Legislation.

An issue that has come to our state for the past three legislative sessions is commonly
known as the “PVC Plastic Pipe Preference Bill” and we expect to see it again this
year. This bill will impose unnecessary obligations and/or will thwart engineers for
public utilities from exercising their best judgment about piping material for public
projects out of concern they will run afoul of the preference the bill establishes for
plastic pipes. The Engineering community opposes this legislation along with
the SC Water Quality Council, the SC Rural Water Association, the SC Water
Quality Association and the SC Association of Counties.

OTHER IMPORTANT LEGISLATIVE ISSUES

School Safety & Security — AIA-SC supports the SC Department of Education in
developing school design policies that make schools safer while building positive,
nurturing learning environments for South Carolina’s children.

State Resilience Plan - As South Carolina faces increased impacts from extreme
weather events such as flooding and high-wind damage, a comprehensive plan to
strengthen the resilience of communities and of statewide systems and infrastructure
is more important than ever. AIA-SC and the engineers support the development of a
State Resilience Plan that convenes local and private interests and pools the resources
and expertise of our state agencies in natural resources, commerce, emergency
management, housing and urban development, agriculture, and transportation.

Engineer and Surveyor Regulations — After the Engineers’ and Surveyors’ Practice
Act was updated in 20106, these professions’ state regulations must be updated to
conform with the changes in the Practice Act. These regulations may be submitted this
legislative session. Engineers and Surveyors are working with the Registration Board
on these changes and expect to be able to support them when they are presented to
the legislature.

Design-Build and Public-Private Partnerships (P3) Construction Contracts - The
design-build integrated approach to project delivery can improve collaboration
among design professionals, builders, and owners and result in quality, cost-effective
buildings. Partnerships with private developers may offer an effective financial
mechanism for governmental entities to secure public buildings to satisty critical
public needs that cannot otherwise be met. The Design Construction Partnership
supports legislation that allows for the utilization of the design-build method or P3
construction contracts on certain state construction projects, provided that these
contracts are based on selection criteria that include qualifications and experience.



Procurement of Public Work through Direct Negotiations - Professional
Engineers and Surveyors continue to support the adoption of procurement of public
work through direct negotiations. This process has been the law for federal and state
procurement of professional services for decades. Professional Engineers and
Surveyors believe this procurement method should be used by all political
subdivisions.

Brokering Professional Services - Professional Engineers and Surveyors believe they
should work for the owners of projects. However, there are companies and
individuals who are not registered by the state who are brokering engineering and
surveying services for owners where the engineer or surveyor has no contact with the
actual owner. This practice should not be allowed and needs legislation to address the
issue.

Voluntary Adoption of the International Green Construction Code - AIA-SC
supports the SC Building Codes Council in promulgating a change in the regulations
that would allow local governments the option to adopt the IGCC as an overlay to the
other I-Codes. This legislation will provide municipalities with a useable and
enforceable framework for sustainable design, and development of safer and more
energy-efficient buildings that are less expensive to operate and maintain.

Stock School Plans — The use of standard or “stock” school plans is sometimes seen
as a way for communities to save on the cost of building new schools. However, stock
plans often don’t provide any savings in construction costs since they must be adapted
to fit a specific site and to meet local building codes. AIASC strongly opposes the use
of state-owned stock school plans and believes in the value of working with architects
to ensure school districts are constructing cost-effective, high-performing buildings
that enhance the learning environment for public school students in South Carolina.

For More Information Contact

Adam B. Jones and Joe S. Jones are registered lobbyists for the American Council of
Engineering Companies of South Carolina, the South Carolina Society of Professional
Engineers and the South Carolina Society of Professional Land Surveyors. You may
reach them at PO Box 11937, Columbia, SC 29211-1937, (803) 771-4271,
adam@jma-associations.com or joe@jma-associations.com.

Adrienne Montare, AIA, LEED, AP, Ted Riley and Hobart Trotter are the registered
lobbyists for the South Carolina Chapter of the American Institute of Architects. You
may reach Adrienne at 1530 Main St, Columbia, SC 29201-5812, (803) 252-6050 or
adrienne@aiasc.org. Ted and Hobart may be reached at 2838 Devine St., Columbia,
SC 29205, (803) 799-9993 or triley@rplfirm.com, htrotter@rplfirm.com.

Leslie Clark is the registered lobbyist & Building and Highway Divisions Director for
South Carolina, for the Carolinas Associated General Contractors. You may reach her
a (803) 240-6649 or LClark@carolinasagc.org.



— " SOUTH CAROLINA SOCIETY OF
AACEC \ S Pc- SC PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
of South Carolina

2019 ACEC-SC/SCSPE
Winter Meeting
Agenda (Revised 1/31/19)

Attend the 12" Annual ACEC-SC/SCSPE Winter Meeting February 12, 2019 at Seawell’s in Columbia, SC. SCSPE and
ACEC-SC have partnered to sponsor this informative program in an effort to meet the continuing education needs of its
members. This program offers concurrent sessions from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Attendees can acquire up to 6 PDH’s for
the full day attendance. The program offers a variety of business and environmental topics. These topics are important
to engineers and engineering firms.

Cost:

ACEC-SC & SCSPE Members - $170.00
Non-members - $280.00

Registration Deadline: February 7, 2019

Click here to register online.

Registration & Breakfast
7:30-8:30 am

8:30-9:30 am

ACEC-SC Membership Meeting, Cameron Nations, PE (Parrish & Partners) ACEC-SC Chair

SCSPE Membership Meeting, Jason Vaughn, PE, SCSPE President

South Carolina DHEC Update, Myra C. Reece, Director of Environmental Affairs, South Carolina Department of Health &
Environmental Control

12:00-1:30 pm
Keynote Address & Lunch Leadership w/ Reg Christopher, PE, Insight Group, A Christopher Company

Business Track

9:40 am — 10:40 am 10:50 am-11:50 am
Licensing Issues in the Design/Build & Construction Joint & Several Liability/ Legislative Update
Management Era Earl Hunter, SCCLR & Adam B. Jones ACEC-SC/SCSPE

Jay Mathews, JD, Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, P.A.
12:00 pm-1:30PM Leadership — Reg Christopher, Insight Group, A Christopher Company

1:40 pm-3:50 pm
Ethics for Design Professionals
Dr. Dennis Fallon, PE, Chairman of SC Board of Registration for Engineers & Surveyors

4:00 pm—5:00 pm
Marketing & Social Media for Design Professionals?
Michelle Thompson, Pecan Pie Marketing & Design Firm



Environmental Track

9:40 am - 10:40 am
Capacity Use Zones Across the State
Rob Devlin, SCDHEC

10:50 am - 11:50 am

NEPA Hot Topics & FAQ

Henry Phillips NEPA (National Environmental Policy
Act) Division Manager, SCDOT

12:00 pm — 1:30pm Lunch w/ Keynote (Leadership w/
Reg Christopher

5:00 PM Adjourn

1:40 pm — 2:40 pm
Ryan Trail, JD William Mullen
Environmental Law Update

2:50 pm — 3:50 pm
Designing in the Era of Climate Change
Paul Grosser, PE PW Grosser Consulting

4:00 pm-5:00 pm

Corps of Engineers Charleston District Regulatory
Overview —

Army Corp Update

Les Parker, Army Corp. of Engineers



From: Daisy Nappier, Director
Awards Programs

This is a friendly reminder to submit your Young Professional of the Year Award candidates to
ACEC National.

Please review the Guidelines to understand how the revised program works. MOs must use the
2019 nomination form if they wish to submit eligible finalists for the national awards. All
applications for consideration must be transmitted to ACEC by Wednesday, May 1, 2019.

Each MO can submit a maximum of two (2) nominees to ACEC for award consideration. The
2019 ACEC Young Professional of the Year guidelines and nomination form are posted on our
website:

https://www.acec.org/awards-programs/young-professional-of-the-year-award/

The major elements of the program include but are not limited to:

1. Nominees must be submitted by MOs only. No nominations will be accepted directly
from the member firms.

2. No more than two nominations shall be submitted from each MO.

3. Nominees shall be engineers 35 years of age or younger as of December 31, 2018.
4. Nominees shall be registered Professional Engineers.

5. Two nomination supporting statements are required — one from the nominee and a

second from the nominee’s employer/firm.

If you have additional questions, please contact me at ACEC at (202) 347-7474 or via e-mail
at dnappier@acec.org. Good luck with your program.



https://www.acec.org/awards-programs/young-professional-of-the-year-award/
mailto:dnappier@acec.org

ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

Happy New Year and | hope that your year has gotten off to a great start. This year’s ACEC-SC
Transportation Committee will be led by the Executive Committee (ExCom) consisting of:

e Executive Director: Adam B. Jones (ACEC-SC)

e  Chair: Melvin C. Williams (S&ME, Inc.)

e Chair-Elect: David Taylor (Stantec)

e Voting Member: Bradley Cain (KCI)

e Voting Member: David Montgomery (HDR)

e ACEC-SC Board Representative: Ricky Ward (RK&K)

This year ExCom is hoping to continue building on the success of 2018. As you know; a lot of work is
done in the many established subcommittees and ExCom is hoping that each subcommittee continues
to be very active this year and report back out to the full Transportation Committee at each quarterly
meeting.

ExCom is also encouraging members to not only attend the quarterly meetings but to enter into the
discussions and share your ideals, your experiences, and your observations. Our first Quarterly meeting
will be held on February 7, 2019, and we will have John D. Boylston, PE, CPM, SCDOT Director of
Preconstruction, in attendance to provide an updated on projects and department activities.

ExCom is wishing all a very prosperous New Year and we are looking forward to seeing you at our next
meeting. In the meantime; please do not hesitate to reach out to a member of ExCom with any
questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Melvin C. Williams
ACEC-SC Transportation Chair



ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

PO Box 11937 . Columbia, SC 29211 . www.acecsc.org . 803-771-4271

January 28, 2019
American Council of Engineering Companies — South Carolina (ACEC-SC), Silent Auction Request Letter
Dear Local Business Owner,

The America Council of Engineering Companies — South Carolina (ACEC-SC) plays an essential role

in promoting member interests on critical issues facing engineering companies. Our organization is
funded solely by ACEC-SC membership dues, continuing education seminars, and conferences. ACEC-SC
PAC is solely funded by member contributions and fundraising.

This February are we raising funds for our PAC, which is the primary tool of political engagement at the
state level, through an Oyster Roast and Silent Auction. Supported by engineering professionals from
across the state who work for member firms, the sole purpose of ACEC-SC PAC is to elect candidates to
the SC House of Representatives and SC Senate who support policies and legislation favorable to the
engineering industry.

Can you help us reach our fundraising goal through a donation of a product or service from your
business? Your donation can be something as simple as a gift certificate to your business or an
invitation, tickets to a sporting event you will not be able to use, time at your vacation property, or even
to share lunch. Any donation is appreciated. A donation form for silent auction items is attached. Simply
fill it out, then call or email us and we will handle everything.

Our Oyster Roast is expected to draw lots of supporters and participating businesses will be prominently
featured in our event program and signage. The event will be held at the Seabreeze Marina on February
28, 2019 starting at 4:00 p.m.

Thank you for your consideration of our request to help with advocating for the engineering industry in
South Carolina.

Sincerely,

Matt Gehman

Advocacy/PAC Committee

ACEC - South Carolina

Phone: (843) 266 - 9300

Email: mcgehman@transystems.com


http://www.acecsc.org/

ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

Donor:

Item or Service Description:

Value of Item or Service:

Donor Contact Information:

Name:

Company Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip:
Phone: Fax:

Email:

Contact Person if different from donor:

ACEC-SC OR Fun(d)raiser Contact:

Thank you for supporting the American Council of Engineering
Companies of South Carolina!



ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

PAC Oyster Roast/Silent Auction
February 28, 2019
Seabreeze Marina, 50 Immigration Street, Charleston, SC 29403
4:00pm-7:00pm

Sponsorship/Donation Form

Contact Person:

Billing Address: City: State: Zip:

Phone: Email: Website:

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

Please check the sponsorship you are interested in. Available Sponsorship Opportunities:

_____ Catering (oysters, hot dogs and chili) $1,500.00
______Venue Sponsorship (Seabreeze Marina) S 800.00
_____ Entertainment (Blue Grass Band — Red Stapler) S 750.00
______ Silent Auction S 700.00
____ BeerandWine Bar S 625.00
_____ Silent Auction Item Sponsor (allows ACEC-SC to purchase auction items) S 500.00
_____ Supporting Sponsor S 250.00

DONATION INFORMATION

Donation Item:

Brief Description (this will be listed on-line and at the event):

Value of donated item: $

Your donation is NOT tax deductible.



The following document outlines the procedure for nominating and electing new Board members.

In accordance with the ACEC-SC bylaws, the Board shall consist of at least nine members, three of whom
shall be elected each year for three-year terms. It is the intent that continuity of service on the Board be
established through staggered terms of service. Board members must be employed by a member firm
and no member firm will have more than one representative serving on the board at any one time.

By January 7 of each year, the Chair will appoint three past chairs to serve as the Nominating
Committee. This has historically been the immediate past three chairs. The Nominating Committee is
responsible for presenting a slate of candidates for Board Membership and Officer Positions to be voted
upon at the Annual Membership Meeting.

By February of each year, the executive director will post the open board positions on the ACEC-SC
website and the open positions will also be announced at the February Board Meeting. The Nominating
Committee will begin accepting recommendations. Employees of member firms should provide names
of recommended Board member candidates directly to the email designated in the February
announcement. Along with the candidate name and member firm name, the Nominating Committee
would also appreciate a brief statement of their current role in their firm and their past involvement
with ACEC or other professional organizations. In the absence of provided recommendations, the
Nominating Committee may reach out directly to member firms for possible candidates.
Recommendations will be accepted up to sixty (60) days prior to the Annual Membership Meeting.

At least thirty (30) days prior to the Annual Membership Meeting, the Nominating Committee shall
confirm all nominees’ willingness to serve and provide a slate of nominees for the Board to the Chair.
The Chair will see that the list of nominees is sent to all members at least fifteen (15) days prior to the
Annual Membership Meeting. Publication of the list of nominees will be issued via email, website
posting and/or announcement at a Board meeting.

Election of Board members takes place at the Annual Membership Meeting and additional nominees
may be brought forward from the floor during the Annual Membership Meeting.



	2 7 19 ACECSC Board of Directors Packet pt 1.pdf
	2 7 19 Agenda.pdf
	12 6 18 board meting minutes em.pdf
	ACEC Executive Director's Report 1 3 19.pdf
	ACEC SC Dues Membership Report 1 30 19.pdf
	ACEC SC FS 013019.pdf
	ACEC-SC Operational Plan.pdf�
	Sheet1

	2019 Planning Retreat Agenda Rev 2-4-19.pdf
	legislation.pdf
	2019 Legislative Issues.pdf
	2019 WINTER MEETING BROCHURE INFO updated 1 31 19.pdf
	aCEC young professionals award.pdf

	Transporation Chair Memo.pdf
	ACEC-SC Silent Auction Donation Solicitation Letter 01 28 19.pdf
	Business Donation form (without sponsor).pdf
	sponsorship donation form.pdf
	ACEC Nominating Committee Procedure.pdf

